CRD

3:00pm - 3:05pm

3:05pm - 3:15pm

3:15pm - 3:30pm

3:30pm - 3:45pm

3:45pm — 3:50pm

3:50pm — 4:05pm

4:05pm — 4:30pm

4:30pm

Microsoft Teams meeting

Capital Region
Development Authority

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1872-242-7941,,.354066046# United States, Chicago

Phone Conference ID: 354 066 046#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

Agenda
CRDA Board Meeting
June 16, 2022
*%%3:(0pm***
Teams Meeting

Calt to Order & Minutes {5-19-22} *

Mayor Reports
- Hartford Mayor Like Bronin
- East Hartford Mayor Mike Walsh

Finance Report
- Budgets FY2022-23 *
* State Appropriations and ARPA Funding,
CT Convention Center, Convention Services Subsidy,
XL Center, CRDA Office, P&W Stadium at Rentschler Field

Housing & Neighborhood Committee
- 200 Constitution *
- Project Updates

Regional & Economic Development Committee
- Project Status

Venue Update

- XL Center
+ Sports Betting
*» OVG

- Pratt & Whitney Stadium at Rentschler Field
+ Lacrosse update

- CT Convention Center

Executive Director

- Fund Change — Parkville *
- Bushnell South RFQ

- Construction Update

- Hopgood Recognition

Adjourn

* Vote item



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTkyM2NkNDgtY2I0Zi00Y2MwLTg5ZjYtYjJlNjc3YjQwYjA1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2218593aab-f44c-4498-8655-4b7ca01883e7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2238c4f470-445e-4abe-bcca-6e80eca414f9%22%7d

Draft Minutes
May 19, 2022



Capital Region Development Authority
100 Columbus Boulevard, 5" Floor
Hartford, CT 06103
Thursday, May 19, 2022
3:00pm — Teams Meeting
(The Board Meeting was held via Microsoft Teams with public access)

Board Members Present: Chairwoman Suzanne Hopgood; Andy Bessette; Alexandra Daum; David
Jorgensen; Andrew Diaz-Matos; Robert Patricelli; Paul Hinsch; David Robinson; Joanne Berger-
Sweeney; Randal Davis;

Board Members Absent: Seila Mosquera-Bruno; Mayor Mike Walsh; Mayor Luke Bronin; Joseph
Giulietti

CRDA Staff Present: Michael Freimuth; Joseph Geremia; Robert Saint; Anthony Lazzaro; Jennifer
Gaffey; Kim Hart; Terryl Mitchell Smith

Guest: Eileen Buckheit, Director of Development, Town of East Hartford
Minutes

“The March 24, 2022 CRDA Board meeting minutes were moved by Andy Bessette, seconded by David
Robinson and approved.”

There was a brief discussion regarding renewal of board member appointments. Mr. Freimuth and
Attorney Lazzaro indicated that once members are appointed, they stay on the Board until they resign or
are replaced. A spreadsheet will be distributed to the Board with their information regarding
appointments.

Presentation

Eileen Buckheit gave a brief presentation on the Silver Lane Corridor Redevelopment Plan for the Town
of East Hartford. Pending adoption by Summer 2022, the plan addresses a number of projects along this
key roadway. The largest of these is the redevelopment of the former Showcase Cinema site by Jasko
Development and construction of up to 420 market rate apartments. The demolition and redevelopment
of other blighted propertics, including the Silver Lane Plaza shopping area, are also included in the

plan. Ms. Buckheit noted that CRDA bond funding designated for East Hartford has been used and will
continue to be needed for full implementation of the plan.

Mayor Reports

Hartford - Randal Davis gave a brief report in Mayor Bronin’s absence. Mr. Davis indicated that the
report the Mayor gave at the last meeting, with respect to some of the large projects in Hartford, those
projects are all still ongoing as well as many more in the pipeline. The Mayor will give a more in depth
report at the June Board meeting.

Mr. Davis highlighted a couple of the projects:

State’s Innovation Corridor Grant Program - Hartford submitted an application focused on Parkville and
a decision is expected very soon.

DONO - will be starting next phase in the next few months.

| €D



East Hartford — Eileen Buckheit reported on the following projects in Mayor Walsh’s absence:

DECD Challenge Grant - EH received $2 million from the DECD Challenge grant. We will be
partnering with Goodwin University on a marina on their campus.

Si-Fi Networks FiberCity - SiFi launch was this week. They have all the permits and approvals to begin
laying fiber in the ground.

Business Development Fund - The ARPA small business assistance program was launched on May 1*.
Grants of up to $125,000 can be approved per business if they meet the criteria of the program which
generally includes facades, expansion or job growth.

McCartin School — Work towards demolition and redevelopment of the McCartin School site continues.
the plan is to move this along this year with the assistance of CRDA.

National Development and Showcase Cinemas - These sites are both scheduled for Inland Wetlands
approvals in July and Planning and Zoning Commission approvals in August. Both developers hope to
close on the deals this fall with construction starting before winter.

Finance
Chief Financial Officer Joseph Geremia reported on the following financial update for May 2022.

Fiscal Year 2022 Operating Statistics

CT Convention Center — Mar. 2022

Event Update:  Events restarted in Sept. 2021
Scheduled for 69 events this fiscal year vs. budget of 70 events
Family shows, video gaming, dancing, and religious groups remain on schedule
Event promoters concerned about attendance and exhibitor product availability

Mar. financials: Revenues $234,500 unfavorable to budget due to recent event cancellations and

lower rental income negotiated with promoters for shows that did occur, both related
to COVID-19
Expenses $481,400 favorable to budget due to savings in utilities and marketing
Net Loss of $3.944M favorable to budget by $246,900
Total year projection of $5.846M loss even with budget

CRDA Parking Facilities — Mar./Apr. 2022

Stats (Apr.): Utilization of 64% is favorable to budget by 16%

Mar. financials: Revenues $841,400 favorable to budget due to transient and hotel guest revenues as
well as large consumer shows returning to the convention center in January
Expenses $756,800 unfavorable compared to budget due to increased event personnel
and for repairs & maintenance
Net Income $84,600 favorable to budget
Total year projection of $819,200 net income even with budget

Church Street Garage — Mar./Apr. 2022

Stats (Apr.): Utilization of 42% is unfavorable to budget by 14%

Mar. financials: Revenue unfavorable to budget by $258,900 due to decrease vehicle counts in market
monthly contracts

T

: D



Expenses $884,400 favorable compared to budget due to deferral of CRDA facility
support

Net Income $625,500 favorable to budget

Total year projection of $798,000 net income is $473,000 favorable to budget

Lost one corporate account for second half of fiscal year

Bushnell South Garage — Mar./Apr. 2022

Stats (Apr.):

Mar. financials:

Opened to State departments in December 2021

Averaging 141 state vehicles per day-34% utilization

No YTD operating revenue generated

Expenses $13,700 favorable compared to budget due to savings in personnel and
insurance offset with increased snow removal expenses

Net Loss $13,700 favorable to budget

Total year projection of $219,500 loss even with budget

XL Center — Mar. 2022

Event Update:

Mar. financials:

Sports seasons occurred for AHL hockey, UConn basketball, and UConn hockey
Concert industry moved holds into Fall 2022

Indoor event attendance and increased staffing requirements remain concerns as well
as a slow return of group sales activity

Event revenue $287,600 unfavorable compared to budget [HWP: ($89K), WBB:
($46K), MBB: $158K, MIH: ($1 1K), Concerts: ($384K), and other events: $84K]
Other Income $238,700 unfavorable to budget due to sponsorship COVID-
renegotiations

Operating expenses $288,100 favorable compared to budget due to savings in
personnel, utilities, and insurance

Hockey operations $10,600 favorable compared to budget

Net Loss of $2,650,900 unfavorable to budget by $227,600

Total year projection $126,700 unfavorable compared to budgeted loss of $3.644M

P& W Stadium at Rentschler Field — Mar. 2022

Event Update:

Mar. financials:

Held 2 USA soccer games, | NYC league soccer game, 6 UConn football games,
holiday lights display, and misc. parking lot events

Scheduled to host NCAA Lacrosse event in May 2022 and international soccer game
in June 2022

Event revenue $812,300 favorable compared to budget due to 2 USA soccer games
$420,000, a NYC soccer game $213,000, 6 UConn football games $80,600, and
parking lot events $98,700

Operating expenses $263,700 unfavorable compared to budget due to F&B event
personnel

Other Income $227,100 unfavorable to budget due to sponsorship COVID-
renegotiations

Net Operating loss of $139,000 favorable to budget by $321,500

Total year projection $740,000 favorable compared to budgeted loss of $879,000 due
to three professional soccer events and dependent on scheduled NCAA lacrosse
event, remaining professional soccer event, as well as UConn venue support of
$250,000

$522,300 received in State funding due to prior year losses related to COVID-19

: (5)



CT Regional Market - Mar. 2022

Stats: Occupancy: 81% with 12 tenants
Activity: Farmers’ Market operated for 2021 season from April 3 through Oct. 30
Farmers’ Market opened for 2022 season on April 2

Mar. financials:  Operating revenue $79,600 unfavorable to budget due to decreased warehouse
rental income compared to budget
Operating expenses $100,200 favorable to budget due to savings in utilities,
insurance, security, and snow removal
Net income of $204,700 favorable to budget by $20,600
Total year projection of $229,600 net income even with budget

Fiscal Year 2023 Budgets

Mr. Geremia reported on the following FY2023 Budget Process:

1. Management companies/CRDA staff prepared draft budgets (March through May)

2. CRDA staff reviewed draft budgets followed by appropriate adjustments (May)

3. CRDA Board Executive & Finance Committee members reviewed budgets with CRDA staff
(May)

4. Full Board presented budgets for authorization (May})

CRDA Board Venue Committee presented major venue budgets (May)

6. CRDA Board Executive & Finance Committee members to review state appropriation and
major venue budgets (May)

7. Full Board to be presented state appropriation and major venue budgets for authorization
(June)

iy

Mr. Geremia presented the following FY23 budgets highlighting significant areas of interest.

CT Regional Market FY23 Operating Budget: $150.647

The Regional Market is funded through three sources. The market receives lease revenue for refrigerated
agricultural space, farmers’ market fees, and billboard revenue. Operating expenses consists of
maintenance, utilities, security, facility management fees, and transitional expenses, as well as net
operating expenses of $31,191 associated with the farmers’ market.

Front Street District FY23 Operating Budget: $38.914

The Front Street district is funded through PILOT revenues received from HB Nitkin, the district’s retail
operator. Operating expenses consists of insurance, median and bridge maintenance, utilities, snow
removal, and misc. expenses.

Central Utility Plant, CRDA Parking Facilities, and Bond Indenture/Trustee Budgets

The operations and budgets for the Central Utility Plant, CRDA Parking Facilities, and Bond
Indenture/Trustee budgets are related to the economic activity generated by the CT Convention Center.
Their revenues are netted together with excess funds sent to the State Treasurer’s Office for the use of
covering CRDA revenue bond debt.

Bond Indenture/Trustee  FY23 Operating Budget: $56,634

Revenues from the CRDA Parking Facilities and the CUP are deposited with the Trustee. CRDA then
allocates a Board-approved budget to fund the expenses of the operations, capital needs, and the costs
associated with the bond debt service. Of these funds, $960,000 is allocated towards the remaining $4.7
million of the 5-year capital plan that totaled $6.7 million. Excess funds are sent to the State Treasurer’s
Office for the use of covering CRDA revenue bond debt.

“ (&)




Central Utility Plant (CUP) FY23 Operating Budget (expenses): $3,037,230
The central utility plant (“CUP”) is governed by an energy sharing agreement, administrated by CRDA,

between the Connecticut Convention Center, the Marriott Hotel and the Connecticut Science Center
whereby each party is required, among other things, to fund a certain portion of the CUP’s operations,
debt service and capital needs.

FY23 Budgeted Net Operating Gain of $0.

CRDA Parking Facilities FY23 Operating Budget: $402,942

The CRDA Parking Facilities include the garages located at the Connecticut Convention Center, the
Connecticut Science Center, and the two garages on Front Street, Front Street North and South garages.
These garages generate revenues through monthly parking contracts, employee parking, and residential
parking contracts. Additional revenues are generated through convention center and hotel events,
transient parking, and parking along Front Street.

Church Street Garage_ FY23 Operating Budget: ($742,809)
The Church Street Garage generates revenues through monthly parking contracts, corporate validations,
transient parking, and through events held at the XL Center.

Expenses include payroll and benefits, insurance, security, utilities, maintenance, and snow removal.

Garage net operating gain provides a supplemental operating subsidy to the XL Center as well as
reinvested in capital improvements such as structural repairs and replacement of the waterproof
membrane.

FY23 Net Operating Loss of $742,809 includes $1,400,000 income draw for XL Center supplemental
funding.

Bushnell South Garage FY23 Operating Budget: ($325.024)

The Bushnell South Garage provides parking for State employees from a number of State agencies as
well as the Judicial branch. The garage also has the ability to generate revenue in the evening or on
weekends by providing parking to patrons of the Bushnell Theatre.

Expenses include payroll and benefits, insurance, security, utilities, maintenance, and snow removal.
Garage net operating loss funded with initial opening State financing.

The following motion was moved by Andy Bessette, seconded by David Robinson and approved.

“The CRDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the seven FYE 2023 Budgels under the scenarios
recommended by management subject to available funds known as: CT Regional Market, Front Street
District; Bond Indenture/Trustee; Central Utility Plant (CUP); CRDA Parking Facilities; Church Street
Garage, and the Bushnell South Garage.”

Housing & Neighborhood Committee

Joanne Berger Sweeney, along with Mr. Freimuth, reported on the following projects that were
discussed and vetted by the CRDA Housing and Neighborhood committee on March 4, 2022,

Project: Fuller Brush - 3580 Main Street Hartford, CT

; (")



Developer:

History:

Dev. Budget:

Proposal:

Conversion of Buildings 1&2 into Residential Units, Building 3 as amenity building
Shelbourne Properties

The former Fuller Brush industrial campus in Hartford’s North End

consists of 12.5 acres, 10 buildings and 326,000 sf of space. Ultimately the

property will include a mix of uses including commercial, industrial, innovation and
office space. The proposal was approved by the Housing/Neighborhood Committee on
April 1, 2022.

The project will renovate Buildings 1 & 2 into 153 housing units with 140 large studios
and one bedroom and 13 two-bedroom units totaling 174,565 sf of the
complex. (Building 3 will serve as an amenity building)

Const. Perm.

Conventional Senior Debt  $12.0M $12.0M
CRDA/City Dev Acct. 8.5M 6.5M
CPACE 6.9M 6.9M
Federal HOME 1.0M 1.0M
Federal HTC 1.1M 4.5M
State HTC 4.0M
Def Fee 1.0M

Equity/cash 5.7M ~13M
TDC $36.2M $36.2M

To utilize up to $8.5M in CRDA and City development funds to gap the project. CRDA
will lend up to $5.5M and the City development account will fund up to $3M to create a
combined $8.5M subordinate loan at 2%/30yr terms with interest only payments in years
one thru five, amortization beginning in year six with a 15-year term and a partial pay
down of the CRDA funds in year 2 from the Federal Historic Credits proceeds. There is
some expected variance in final credit and loan amounts as well as development budget
due to ongoing construction and financial pricing environments.

The following motion was moved by Andy Bessette, seconded by Randal Davis and
approved.

“The executive director is authorized to lend to Shelbourne Properties (or such
acceptable single purpose entity) up to $5.5M in CRDA housing assistance and up 1o
$3M of city funds consistent with the CRDA/City of Hartford MOU of December 3, 2021
at 2%/30-year amortization with a 15-year term; an interest only period of five years:
and a buy down once historic credits are monetized in year two, subject to the State Bond
Commission approval of the $3.5M; all other sources of funds being secured; and such
fiduciary terms and conditions as deemed necessary and appropriate by the executive
director and CRDA counsel .

Mr. Freimuth reported on the following other projects:

- Housing - Rents are doing well and occupancies are in the 90% range

- Hilton — converting to Double Tree — Financing is in closing phase.

- 55 Elm - moving forward

- Park & Main - 95% leased iy



David Jorgensen brought up an issue related to Park & Main. Before the investment that CRDA made
for the Park & Main project there was some discussion about the need to relocate some social services
and shelters, clinics and rehab facilities that are located in the South Green area. There is a lot of
criminal activity along with drug dealing. It was my understanding that these services would be moved
to a more industrial or commercial spaces instead of where families are raising families and children are
walking to school.

Last month [ was asked to attend a joint NRZ meeting for Blue Hills and Upper Albany. There were
discussions regarding the South Park Inn being relocated to 333 Homestead Avenue. The neighborhood
is concerned and the NRZ are against it for all of the same reasons Park & Main had the same concems.
Maybe the Mayor, at the next meeting, can update the Board regarding where the facilities will be
relocated.

Randal Davis indicated that the Mayor put out a statement specific to this. He heard and listened to all of
the concerns of the residents. It is a complex discussion in terms of how and where these facilities will

be relocated. The facilities will not currently be relocated to 333 Homestead Avenue.

Mr. Jorgensen indicated that these are critical services and he is willing to help in any way he can. He
thanked Mr. Davis for the update.

Regional and Economic Developtnent Projects Committee (RED)

Mr. Freimuth gave the RED Committee report on behalf of Mayor Walsh:

- Hilton — converting to Double Tree — Financing is in closing phase, possibly June.
- The Bond - is moving forward

Venue Committee

Andy Bessette, Chairman of the Venue Commiittee, reported on the following items:

XL Center — Sports Betting Lounge

The General Assembly has approved a provision allowing for all net revenue from a sports betting
lounge at XL to be transferred to CRDA for operation of that venue. A term sheet for an agreement with
the Connecticut Lottery Corporation should be ready for the next Venue Committee meeting.

Such revenue will keep the sports betting lounge from operating at a loss. Staff operating the betting
components of the lounge will be employed by the Lottery Corporation. Rising construction and

material costs will likely impact the project budget and work should proceed as soon as possible.

QVG Partnership

OVG has been evaluating XL’s potential to host premier concerts, with a focus on seating and load-in
capacity. That evaluation has concluded that the seating bowl can be reconfigured to accommodate the
13,500 seats and staging layout required for large concerts. Improving the venue’s load-in and load-out
capacity will be more problematic, but potential solutions have been identified. The next step will be
estimating the cost of the desired improvements. —

7 {/C,‘/



Pratt & Whitnev Stadium at Rentschler Field

CRDA staff are currently reviewing the Stadium building assessment prepared by Populous and will
present copies to the Committee for the next meeting. This assessment comes at a critical time with the
OPM/UConn lease expiring next year, along with the OPM/CRDA Stadium operating agreement and the
CRDA/OVG management agreement.

Connecticut Convention Center

Repair work in the building continues, including planning for a new elevator and replacement of the
cooling towers. Repairs to the plaza deck between the Convention Center and Marriott are nearing
completion.

Events

The Convention Center is currently hosting an immersive Sistine Chapel event and various group
meetings. Pratt & Whitney Stadium is preparing for the NCAA lacrosse championships later this
month, while the XL Center hosted a WWE event earlier this month. The Journey concert scheduled for
May 10" was postponed due to a band member testing positive for COVID and OVG is hoping to
reschedule in the near future.

XL Center - Chairwoman Hopgood asked about other alternatives regarding the ramp at XL for loading
and uploading. Mr. Freimuth reported that by designing the lower level, three to four trucks will be able
to operate at once vs. currently where one truck can be loaded/unloaded at a time. A lot of the
construction and design is underneath the building.

The south ramp is being currently being looked at which is coming off of Ann Street. That may require
rearranging some of the columns. Construction services is trying to get pricing on these possibilities.

Bob Saint added that the full-size tractor trailers go in using the North ramp and the sports lounge is
going to sit on top of it. As part of that project, we are in the process of improving that ramp.

Rentschler Field - Kim Hart presented the National Development Logistics Center Master Plan
Rendering at Rentschler Field and reviewed its potential impact on stadium operations.

Executive Director Report

Mr. Freimuth reported on the following items:

Legislative summary — Mr. Freimuth reported on the Approved Bills from the 2022 Legislative Session
impacting CRDA.

Budget Revisions — The FY23 budget revision bill makes no changes to CRDA’s $6.3 million
appropriation for next year. It also leaves intact the $2.5m in American Rescue Plan funds authorized in
2022 session for venue recovery. The bond section of the bill authorizes $50 million in new bonding for
CRDA projects. (House Bill 5506, sections 1-2 & 318)

Sports Betting at XL — The budget revision bill provides that revenue from the sports betting facility to
be located at the XL Center will be directed to CRDA for operation of that venue. This legislation is

8



necessary for the Authority to move forward with construction of the sports betting facility. (House Bill
5506, sections 431- 432)

CRDA Solicitation of Private Investments — The budget revision bill also includes clarification language
authorizing CRDA to solicit private investment funds from businesses to finance any project the
Authority undertakes. The bill requires that private investments be made under similar terms and
conditions as the investments CRDA makes in the project. (House Bill 5506, sections 475-476)

City of Hartford Residential Assessment — This legislation extends the residential assessment provision
for CRDA projects from those located within our statutory district to those located anywhere in the
Capital City. (Senate Bill 9, section 10}

Brainard Airport Study — This legislation authorizes DECD to undertake a comprehensive study of the
Brainard Airport site, specifically to assess the benefits and opportunity costs to Hartford and the state of
the current and alternative uses of the airport property. Committee legislation had authorized CRDA to
conduct the study. (House Bill 5506, section 430)

Stadium Budget Submittal — This legislation repeals a procedural requirement that OPM (CRDA) submit
a copy of the Stadium operating and capital budgets to both the Comptroller and the General Assembly
prior to the start of each fiscal year for comments and review prior to a final stadium budget adoption.
As a practical matter, the timing was not workable. The Authority will continue to provide for annual
audits of the Stadium’s operations that are also submitted to the Legislative committees of cognizance.
(House Bill 5506, section 169)

Parkville’Hamilton Fund Change — Mr. Freimuth discussed a proposal to swap funding sources for two
Parkville projects. All of the terms of the deals would remain the same however the CRDA and City
funding allocations will be modified.

Board members raised a question regarding whether this would raise any concerns.
Mr. Freimuth indicated he would bring it back to the Board in a more formal review in June.

Adjourned - 4:28pm



Finance Report
Budgets FY2022-23



100 Columbus Boulevard

Suite 500

: : Hartford, CT 06103-2819
Capital Region Tel (860) 527-0100
Development Authority LGRS

www.crdact.net

Fiscal Year 2023 Budgets

FY2023 Budget Process
1. Management companies/CRDA staff prepared draft budgets (March through May)
2. CRDA staff reviewed draft budgets followed by appropriate adjustments {May)
3. CRDA Board Venue Committee presented major venue budgets (May)
4. CRDA Board Executive & Finance Committee members presented state appropriation and major
venue budgets {(May)
5. Full Board presented state appropriation and major venue budgets for authorization {June)

CRDA State Appropriation Allocation Request
CRDA C1CcC! XL Center? Total

FY23 Appropriation $1,265,821 54,183,300 $800,000 56,249,121
FY22 Appropriation $1,350,821 54,058,300 $800,000 $6,249,121

. CTCC funding includes convention services subsidy program funding of $50,000.

2 - XL Center funding supplemented with $1.4M of excess revenues from Church St garage.

® - P&W Stadium at Rentschler Field financial results are reported within the operations of the Office of
Policy and Management contained in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the State of Connecticut
and are not included within the Financial Statements of CRDA.

CRDA State American Recovery Plan Allocation Request

crce? XL Center Rentschler?  CRDA® Total
FY23 Appropriation $1,175,000 $1,100,000 $ 25,000 $200,000 $2,500,000
FY22 Appropriation $2,100,000 52,000,000 $900,000 S o $5,000,000

- CTCC funding includes convention services subsidy program funding of $50,000 and $100,000 in FY23
and FY22 respectively.

2 - P&W Stadium at Rentschler Field financial results are reported within the operations of the Office of
Policy and Management contained in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the State of Connecticut
and are not included within the Financial Statements of CRDA.

* - CRDA $200,000 appropriation to be held in reserve to allocate to a major venue based on FY23 financial
results.

CT Convention Center FY23 Operating Budget: ($5,258,300)

The Connecticut Convention Center net event revenues through building rental income and through event
services income for rental of equipment and decorating. The remaining net event revenues represents net food
and beverage income with catered events representing 77% and concession income representing 23%.

Expenses are divided into operating expenses, fixed costs, and debt service. Operating expenses consists of all
payroll-related expenses as well as administrative, financial, marketing, and security. Fixed costs consist of
maintenance, utilities, insurance, and management fees.

FY23 Net Operating Loss of $5,258,300 without CRDA appropriation.
Projected CRDA appropriation of $4,133,300 and ARPA funding of $1,125,000 totaling $5,258,300.

3



Fiscal Year 2023 Budgets (cont.)

Convention Services Subsidy Program _FY23 Operating Budget (expenses): $173,750

Contractual event subsidies are used at the CT Convention Center as a marketing tool to draw business to the city
and the Convention Center that has significant economic impact to the state. The event inducements, or event
subsidies, or event rebates, are used by groups to offset expenses such as transportation, convention center costs
or marketing of the convention. There are guidelines on their use and a formal approval process within the
convention center and CRDA.

The convention subsidy program is funded through three sources. The program receives a state appropriation
subsidy, parking subsidy from the CRDA Parking Facilities due to the increased revenue generated by booking these
city-wide events, and interest income.

Projected CRDA appropriation of $50,000 and ARPA funding of $50,000.

XL Center FY23 Operating Budget: ($3,295,218)

The XL Center generates operating revenues through rental income, ticket fees, and ancillary income comprised of
food and beverage income and from novelty and club income. Net ticket revenue is not retained by and is not
reflected in the venue’s financials. Events held at the XL Center include concerts, VCONN men’s and women’s
basketball, UCONN hockey, misc. sporting events, and family events. The AHL hockey operations is recorded as a
net subsidy.

Operating expenses are facility overhead costs as well as administrative, financial, marketing and sales expenses.

FY23 Net Operating Loss of §3,295,218 without CRDA appropriation.
Projected CRDA appropriation of $800,000 and ARPA funding of $1,100,000 as well as $1,400,000 in
excess revenues from the Church St. garage totaling $3,300,000.

CRDA Office FY23 Operating Budget: $330,744

The CRDA office is funded through numerous sources. The Authority receives a state appropriation, program
administrative fees through its management of capital projects at its venues and throughout the region as well as
origination fees through the residential housing program. The Authority also generates interest on its residential
housing loans as well as accrued interest on its residential housing loans and non-residential housing investments
due to the Authority in the future. Accrued interest on its residential housing loans amount to $751,666.

Expenses are for payroll and benefits which is transferred to the State Treasurer and fees including legal, auditing,
information technology, and consulting. Administrative expenses also include insurance and office expenses
which includes marketing, telephone, and office supplies.

Projected CRDA appropriation of $1,265,821.



Fiscal Year 2023 Budgets (cont.)

Pratt & Whitney Stadium @ Rentschler Field FY23 Operating Budget: {$1,323,673)

Financial results of the Stadium at Rentschler Field are reported within the operations of the Office of Policy and
Management contained in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the State of Connecticut and are not
included within the Financial Statements of CRDA.

Pratt & Whitney Stadium revenues and expenditures are managed through an Operating Account and an
Enterprise Fund, a special revenue fund of the State of Connecticut specifically dedicated to the stadium. This
mechanism assures that revenue from non-UConn events and other event revenues are dedicated to the venue’s
operating expenses. Non-UConn events must produce revenues in excess of expenses and any earnings are
retained by the Enterprise Fund for the facility.

The Stadium generates operating revenues through rental income, ticket fees, and ancillary income comprised of
food and beverage income and from parking fees. Net ticket revenue is not retained by and is not reflected in the
venue’s financials. Events held at the Stadium include UConn football, international soccer games, as well as
catered and parking lot events. UConn football attendance based on projections provided by UConn Athletics
Department.

Operating expenses are facility overhead costs as well as administrative, financial, marketing and sales expenses.

FY23 Net Operating Loss of $1,323,673.
Projected UConn operating assessment of $250,000 and State ARPA funding of $25,000.
Projected additional funding of $1,048,673 to be determined and allotted by OPM.

Proposed Budget Adoption Resolution

The CRDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the State Appropriation and American Recovery Plan
FYE2023 Allocation requests and the four FYE 2023 Budgets under the scenarios recommended by
management subject to available funds known as: CT Convention Center; Convention Services Subsidy
Program; XL Center; CRDA Office; and for OPM review and recommendation purposes, Pratt &
Whitney Stadium @ Rentschler Field.



Housing

&

Neighborhood
Committee

(ie)



200 Constitution Plaza

PROJECT: Conversion of former training/office building into 101 residential units
125,000 sf vacant commercial space, linked to underground garage system

DEVELOPERS: Biagio Barone, Barone Properties, Stratford, CT
John Guedes, Primrose Companies, Bridgeport, CT

PROPOSAL: Conversion into 101 units — 24 1BR, 28 2BR, 49 studios
10% affordable units
Preservation of auditorium/conference areas of first floor

SOURCES: $13.75 M conventional financing 25 yr amortization/10 yr term
2.0 M equity
3.0 M CRDA loan, 3%, 25yr amortization/10 yr term
$18.75M TDC

RESOLUTION: “The Executive Director is authorized to make a housing loan of up to 33
million at an interest rate of up to 3% with 25 years amortization and a ten year term to the
development team of Biagio Barone and John Guedes (together forming a single purpose entity
acceptable to CRDA) for the purpose of converting 200 Constitution Plaza into 101 residential
units, 10% of which shall be affordable for a period of 15 years, subject to 1/ all sources of
Sfunding and approvals being secured; 2/State of Connecticut Bond Commission allocation and
approval; and 3/such fiduciary terms and conditions that are necessary and appropriate to the
satisfaction of the executive director and CRDA counsel. "



VOSSIWIIOY PUCG DA ARSI NGOZS 5

{5045 s391] $i0ap dOd2Y F V5 WL /M TELE
puny "do) Busnoy Wol Y915 ,

prodas sjou

SWOOJ (3104 8B + [DIIUSPISAS 152 JURNSLS »
$2508] pup Syodap |

220%/el/9
HQepsone 528/ IPpEw OZEY 1] ae wres WSS IS8 wWorss | (952 Aewiing
Rl W T9S
££07 12o%/sT/en | TZo0T/E/2T ApE %E| OZ/0B  [uoes WE'SS ALTS WE'LTS irt UoYIH
v/EZOT tzaz/stet ot 'wE| SUADE  [amsss WIETS ALELS WE'ZSS 81z 8. 0NCO
E207 1202/91/p | TZOZ/BT/E widL A STNG'0S 28puq %z OL/0B  [ATTeS WEELS ASHES [CEETH 91 w3 55
WLS Wiad AOE %T AETES
35 0I07/0E/6 | B102/02/6 | ozaT/el/v wia g1 MgE xg] OT/06 DiCEYs jwets ABOLS wzass oz 3. 0N
8102/02/6
RIL zzoz/1z02 | OtoOI/Si/e | SN0N0NS | stozialfe LB/6E " %E HA0T| 0Z/08 [NL99S Wr'gs NTLZS 992§ 91 uEN/NIEd
zzoz TZOL/STIOT | TZOL/9T/Y | ozOZ/it/E UEBO) 1A OF %SL'T J Svun T 9T DT/DE  |NS°Z¥S WIS WIS WE'bES it dwa| §T - 7 el
/99T snun [R1e] £ Lp SHUN MAN
07 1202/9T/% | 6I0Z/81/2T | 0Z0Z/4L/6 “IADE°IAS T WeSBWEg| 00T [XESS WS ATEZS WE'sIs L1} neld 65 - 111814
roz/et/y | 610/ LT/0T
%001 Bunuay ozoz/oE/t | eToT/ET/EY | sT0ZiOLST hpI%Eues [ 00T [¥sESS We'ls A6IZS Wi 82 N3
%001 Bunudy 6I0Z/e/T | 8TDZ/TT/Z1 | BIGZ/2T/OT (ateZ} oA OF %¢ uetjwsad|  0OT  [wpEws ATTSS ASTIS WS'TS 3 BIIMET 05T-9VT
1O pleg- ueaq a3puq JuaIsiH
Wb ZI0Z/0Z0Z SI0L/LT/r | STOTILIT | TGN SA0Z %E veo)[ ool N093% 30965 ALE6S WS'TS 9T InQuiniL 0%
%001 Bunuay 810Z/62/8 | BLOT/IT/T | ®10Z/T/i TZ/NUR) "IADE KE UERl| 0Z/08  [N8'L95 W6'TS AF6TS WSS (1 YIH 82
%001 Bunuay e102/2/¢ | 2102/67/T1 | L10Z/e/S “JADZ %E ueol wiad/uomonnsuoa|  pat  [woes WBS'ZS NERTS WIETS 3¢ HLIOH 1)
%66 Bunuay SI0L/TE/0T | e10Z/9z/3 | Bl0/B/e “JA § %E URO| wasdjuonannsues| 0Z/08 [wgdrd NEry ABTES WI'TZS 99 whv (12 €CTHBE
Lo/t 91oL/8/2t
%96 Sunuay c10z/e/1t | £rozfev/s | stoz/esen “JAOE %€ ueo| usadiuonanasuod|  pOL  [NLpESS w098 AROZS wee'1zs (10T B4 TIT
%6 Bunjudy enoz/e/1t | ftozizv/s | stoz/sfil A 0 %€ ueojwiad/uomnasuoa[  por  [NgEss WrL'6s AVEBTS W'azs [333 pedg 101
%56 Bunuay 0L | 9102/t | L102/9TsE ApT%E2zam| DAL [WeEOTS Wo's§ AOBES WETS £5 [ ]
gtor/otiol
“0F Buiyuay OLFLE/E | STOZ/TT/TT | STOZ/ST/OT T202/7 21ns0j310) 'ossipey jawiad|  0OL  [wz'z9s WS35 e WS'6TS 96 WP 05
%96 Buijudy L102/62/6 | 910Z/9Z/E | 9TOZ/8T/T AT 'WE> veol| OE/0L N85S WS ABEES wenzs 09 whpsy 0L€
S102/8T/9
%001 Aunuay 0TeZ/IL/TL | STO0T/eL/L | OZOZ/ET/TT ASTweueol| Q0T [NZ'6IS ALBTS ASETS WSETS ot UIEA £8+6LZ1
6102/02/6 LTOT/0E/TT
910Z/6/6 gtot/atia
STOT/TTIS
%99 Junuay s1oz/se/t | vtot/stie | aroz/etit Ahgemeve| 00D [ST9S ASE'SYES [ N9028 Wz TS 9 w3 Zp-BE
vioz/6t/e
%00T Hunuoy swoz/afy | etoziszie | vioz/e/e “JA DE %E-1 veo| waadfuopdnasuod| DOl |N0SS ADOES ASOES WE'TS E] W31 9E
%66 Bunuay S107/72/6 | STOZ/LT/E | viOT/61/9 A0z s sueoiz| 01708 [4S°T9S Wes A0GTS WE'SES 333 louded gs€
%96 Funuay STOT/CE/9 | ¥10Z/9T/TL | ¥TOT/ST/L ajou adeduow| 07/08 [dr'695 WO'sS NGSES WI'9zZ§ i Hamade))
pIOZfBEST 01 PAUFAUGIBUIBURUY UOIINASUOY
%6 Bunuay €102/5/21 | £voT/ILfe | EroTv/e HO med 21N | S1/58  [a9ors WE0'2S NEZIS WE'EZS D61 ensadg/eisaves
[T Aunusy €T0Z/5T/T1 | €T02/12/9 | 2202/v2/E 0Z/08  [dEOTS WSS MEETS wes'rTs %9 ARy 641
£10Z/12/¢
%98 Runuay £102/62/0T | £T03/T2/9 | ET0Z/ST/v HOPIRdAON|  DOT  [NBRIS ACSLS/WE'ES [AZOZS Wsres 9z puesS/uuy 102
SINZIITIE
g5 Bunuay vloz/sz/e | et0TfeT/e | €02foesT | abeBuow puz WZ'OLS| 0E/68  [Iz9s we'lls 49625 weees  [s82 RL 2
crree Anba W5 'r§
(pasE] Asuerdnasg PO uojssiwwey [ jeacsddy JNPNIG WS VNS YAYD | WY wOHD | Iwn/oaL 2aL suun 1aa{td
1l pucg 'PE YYD Hefow ]

panosddy Suisnoy vaud




touoibay TTT pIOfiIoK STZ «
310U OPUOI YOSES [DINUL UD PIYI0J ISIIAIUT YUM YSEES 1D 3IUDJOG M3N ;
ajos wouf apdiauad Jo umopAng |

2z0e/8/¢

(OEE Aewnwng

£70Z v/N 120Z/12/0T | umopANg %T + 'SIAQZ %S TSPUNd AAD [ I AS'ELS wog'zs azves W8S 13 Head 5.2

€202 v/N 1207/12/0T | UmoOpANG %T + SaA OZ %S Z SPUnd AU | 0Z/08  PIOSS WI'Z$ N98TS W8S Ty 19915 UIBIN 525

7202 zz0Z/6/T /N Tz0z/1e/T JAOT %E 28eSyuow ST  VIN PIETTS NOLES APSTS NZors £ FoUAIMET ETT

PioS 283 08 7ot 120z/LT/e | 8tOZ/t/9 | Teoz/ev/e e (YNIN) 98eaiaH|  BIIN DIODTS A00Z$ ¥60tS ABTES z uloyimey 78-08

PloS 28 %% 98 frdord 6T0Z/ET/R | 8I0Z/1/9 | 8102/¥Z/S MY (UNIN) SOWOoH adeluaH|  Jv  [aSES 0SS H8THS XOEYS z UJOYIMEH 88-98

plos paump 6T0Z/ET/8 | 8102/1/9 | 810Z/vE/s J|qepioyy - sawo aBeyusH|  HY 0SS 300Z$ »062$ W9T' 1S q Aauinosis

LTTRSTT , uec? a8pug "15tH 000°00Z3 LTT-STT

%001 Sunuay 810T/L/S v/N 910Z/8/T1 | spundjended "JA g 2j0uuondNIISUCd] PN [HOSS 100Z$ %0515 WE6'TS 12 wnjAsy 1v2

%00T Bunuay 1202Z/82/10 v/N 810Z/¢Z/€0 ‘o pred uaag sey aoN| BN |H9SS 2IS8PS AETS Wriv'Ts |8 wniAsy 682

8TOZ/ET/9 9102/8/21

%Se Bunuay s102/ve/s | 9roz/oc/e v/N pyueqn| PN IN9TES WSS ASZTTS WLTZS 1Tt auea() se|is

%L6 Bupuay ET0Z/L1/TT | LoogfeT/Et v/N wedgo3al P [AT66S WZTS ADTES WLSES ¥4 198415 U0

fovednag Aouedniog paso|y uoissiuWo) [ jeacsddy ainpnnis uds wn/fé vayy | Cuuy vayd | sun/oal J0i sHun naloid
19die) puog 'Pg VQUD /BN #

saounos Supung pausep - panciddy SuisnoH vayd




20

000°0ER'6ES zz0z/1/9
durpuad TZOZ/GL/S | T20%/T/Y wiad 13 Jeis1y a¥puq A 0 %2 pooysoquan 000005's5 | WZ'9ES 53J 01 S3UIPIING Z JO UOISIBAUGT ysnag 1a)in3
voday .
Bupung papes Jujsnoy ass saguadold ajdiynw €248 JIIH Wnjhsy | diysi3uma
810Z/1/9 | BIOZ/vZ/S | BTOT/TL/S sjuesd pue sueo] pooysoquien £TAd 00000528 val AWOY 3385101 0 NIN BiA BIURLSISSY swoH sde)uay
pa13|dwo) 810L/ST/L wiesSoid Suiuiesy smojjay Anandas pooysoqydiay {2d) Y31BN 9TAI = 9'E$ ¥d /100435
30 uaneluawaidwr 105 00G005S SePnjIU) |eJ2UBD 9TAS = 6'ES 000005°LS wWgLs [00Y2S PP SAWIC) JO UOREADUBY 3|PPIN HIND
pawwesBosdal 30 01 SpUn) oY ug gToz/et/e ”““M”MM ¥N UONEAOU3) Ul JuIWisaaur Apnbl |eJ3uacy 9TAJ 000°005°2% wg'Es Bp|q 101521018 yS DOS'E [ NUN § JO udIleAOLAY _‘.:nn_(uﬂﬂnémw
JI0M
pa1adwon 810Z/0Z/6 | B10%/12/9 wN NS 7 LUONEIOISA ILIGISIY NJOM JOIFIXA J0) JURID |JBUSS 9T A4 000'05YS weETS 12 yieay FUTELYTILE Y]
Ajjenaads 0jul Quipjing Jue3RA JO UCIIBAOUIY NeQ RYeD
“JJed 100 Buuoqydiau 1e
apew ¢ 01 sapesidn |BUSLIPPY "3UEIIUZ S MU
PO LB JO AN 1M uonduniuol Ul padojeasp 3q 03 pue sapeaSdn yay pue apa3 Juipping ‘salp|Ioe) 13y 30)
UOIBAGURI YR YOT Jo 30035 “1auyue 13yl pue (95H) dnousy PUE WOCIISA SUCISSAIU0D O sapesddn walsAs
paiedwon SUCHS pIOLIBH YUM UONIUNIUOI Ul 2UCP #q O] UO||IQ I8 WOM punos 7§ qunydy “Buneas papesddn ‘siayaealq jo
groz/ot/z | 8T0Z/8/r | 9T0Z/TT/T | 'S1P®AU03 LONIMIISUGD PIOY PUE SUDNEAOUI IISIIAC 01 VYD pooysoquinn L1Ad 000°000°01S wQrg | WIWERURR IO wawadeidal ‘play jo wawase|das wnpess uoig
Suipnjaur WPeIS 4O oIIBAOYIS pu JuAwadeuey
1aloid adeasiaans ‘any Auegpy wawidwod (auoz asiwoid) . $E3uisng pul 1234315
paiziduio) £Y02/62/11 | L102/ST/9 | L102/ST/9 pue uipung auo7 Isiwoiy |2s2pa4 Ya1ew o) pasn spung pooyIoqyBian 9T A4 000°525% a8l YUON 03 UO[IIAUUOI Fuljges 12uIau paads ydiy (uiewy feaw Aueqpy
“BNUDARY [BIUDI
paaloid jo 908 vey) ss3) ou {q) so adeds 1asfosd 3|qesesa
10 %05 way) 553} ou 1o} (e} Sa5E3| JUEUS] JO LONNIYXS Lodn
W2FUNU SPUNY "Y1 %E YiIm [ENded s1 4o jje paaRdal spooyioqydiau jevassy Aefy
“panssi 0) LTOZ/ZU/S | LT0Z/9T/€ | L1O0Z/0T/E [sey wguD jnun wia) seak-p7 € J3AC aNURUOD [leYS JUawAed (3uoZ as1w014) 000'00EFS W ZES puE Aueqgyy Jaddn "1seayuIoN y3 Buinsas Aiojaey YIms
“SUOINGUISIP PRJIIND3IJ JFYIO0 1§ IXAJIS 1QIP U] 15y PoOYI0qYRAN 9TAS LQNH UONEAL) QO Pue RO04 AuunLWC),
JO JuawAed J3Ye YSED SHEJIRAR 13U JO %0/ MBI 01 YYD 03U ATiI) AIGISIY SO ualleADudy
‘uonez|iqels uodn Apyiuow pred aq PUB Y4y KT (R
UE uisn pIJeIN3jes S3AJIS 1080 tUNWIVIW - VD) WE $S
61/02/9 uo
PeOs 40} YHSTS [eUOnIppe {auoz asiwoud) 13305 yanedneN uc sawoy padnise
paa|dind peoy LTI0Z/T/T | 9T0Z/B/ZT | 9TOZ/OT/TT | pasoidde pieog ‘pecs painbay 1Inssuy &1 pasn aduejeg pooysoqudian 9TAd 000"$SS'TS wygs ~J3UMO AJILLIBE-OM) (T JO UONDNISUOS ljouy naye.g
“$30| Juisnoy Jog salieyd uondaULOI JAW J0j PN N9B°0TS
{pooysoqyiau s|iH 3njg) 193415 Aquels uo
SLUN PIUMO PUR [BIU3) MIU T4 JO UOIINISUDY Jaed Samog
pajadwod yayd 9L0Z/0E/6 | 9T0Z/SU/6 | 9t0Z/6/6 uaNowdp Joj yuesd wes pooysoqydian 9TAd 000°000°5% wors g 1waloid Buisnoy wun-QT o uoilijowag
snels BAOL parog |eAcHddy NP spuny vgud WO YYD JaL uoRdirIsaq Pafod
uopssiwwed [ vawd SO
puog

s133f0.d pooysoqysiaN vayd




Regional
&

Economic
Development
Committee

oy
\



(22

L

zOTiSTIS
ZZ0Z/OE/E PasoD L TZOT/PTLE TZ0T/LIT ueoq 000°000°TS apeded o puog
B2/ 30e)d uf Sieaosddy LZOT/IT/2L | 1Z0T/SN LT | 1TOZfEfIT ueo 0000015 1210y JO UOISIaAUC] 231121qn00 /WOy IH
Yieg IPISIDAIY JO LLIQU Y |BAIBALY
Zz07 Buiads wiaq 01 pa|NPIYDE YoM 115 Jole -ui-ued urdedrd
0z S UIdaq 01 pa|npayas y W 8102/02/6 PIY-ut o] pooYIOqyIaN STAS PIOJLIEH 01 UOISUBIXD JO JUAWTO[2AIP | 358U nderay
UCIIFAY
Bustor) Buipuay efu TZozoL/l TTOT/ETIT ueoq QDD'00S'ES W "wwia) TR ey
wadg preday 210N
sI0Z/L/Y 6L0Z/01/1 | 810T/DTITT weoy alpug / uondniisuo) apo'0os'Es 1R AUNLAKOD WWEW e
saahordwa a1eis 4oy uado o1 3fesen FOTOT6 "doid vayd 000000’ LTS adeley alezes ginos ||auysng
IS JO JUBWDOBAIPR YIIM IDUBISISSY (IS
NIdwos 3HOJ Yaud JO UCIIOWAP PUE JUWEIEGE JO udHIBLSIUIWDY s
13d013AIP [RIUAPISI Y1im L011ENOBIY UMD T £102/51/1 £ WEID SPRIUMOIE G230 000'000'2% (PR [EuOHEN - uerduy
adesen
YHAON '3§ U044 18 Sudwsrodun adesed
paigdwo) BIOZ/ST/L airyipuadxa Yy 13900 000°000'ES P13 73 uyoosdIalem pue SIUBWEAOIdW! BUISIA 19MLG IUOH
28eulEIp WI0YS 'UONDISIDIW SNQUINOJ/IUCH)
12 s1uawaacsdwi yemssosd 1 Juiaey
ozoz/oz/L
gr0z/81/71 suswanoidw] g 1uawdoaaapal
T2/€ pieog 91 pawasad Loday gLoz/seie ple-ui-juessy 0p0'00S 1% 10y uBisap g Buluueyd e (eud133y pIojURH
smng |eAdaddy |EAciday Jeao ddy aanpnayg Ny You UonguIsIg Paloig
GoIssiuwe) | preog yOud | WSS
puog

s3dalolg Jwawdojaaag Mwouod3 pue |euoiBFY Yayd



23

sapuaby a1os 1ayto weul vays 01 pallafsues] |

ToT/ife
2Z/92/5 WNOTS zzozfor/s | 1zozZ/foL/e 1202/6/6 weg 000°005°0TS pJojuEH ¥5e3
aJuejeg 12/12/T1 Juwwue|g Aseununasg A00S$ | 1z0T/1Z/71 |38y BUEY JBAIIS "ADPIY JbY
saiyadosd |enuapisa)
2341 pUe UOIIELS J1j UMD, JAWID)
‘umo) yuam paudis now 810Z/0%/6 pre-u-juels 000000 1% e Suipn|ul "saJmanas paydg sjuswaAcIdw) AlSdosd
IN0Y 36 UCI|OWSP PUR JUAWNEAY pooyioqydian - pIojsEy 13e3
s10bSIA
pajqesip 104 Alzemnaed
SINUNUOI YIOM 8102/02/6 ple-uIueID 000'0VPETS jed ayy Uy pue o) ssa3e
panoidw; /g ssedas Suipnjaul WEY JIAMY 1ED - PIOJUEH 1583
Jieg J3ATY 1831 01 S1UWaR0IdwW]
eoIe ur Judwdojaasp
vy pue s1ueynsuod Juivued SI0T/1/9 pe-u-juelsy 0000055 |enuUIpISaL S0 MO(|e G BIE)J SIFPUNC - PIOJMEY 35eT
1300{aA3P ‘UMD Y1IM SNUINUOD SUOISSNISIQ udisap afeseg g Juuueyy sise
Apnis aue Janjs HOJMD
{13alosd NEHI U] PAPUBWWEIAN STudwaroIdw! SIURwIAQIdwW)
suoiexgdde punad [PIUWUONIAUS PUB SIUDWIASED &00T//t 104 d0 ©1 uan3 spuny Jo d2UR(E]) L8F'TIQTS 8deI3Ians PUR SHIEMSSOD FUET SIS - pIOgUIRY ISE]
uo joudis W40 Junieme - parajas 1013e0U07 ple-ul-juelsy ‘SYEMAPIS M3U §O uane||eisy)
“{I1 @584 g S0f PAAN23S Fuipuny B2JE UIMPOOD Y1 adagon
‘30D [§ ISEU PUE | BSEY4 SI0T/ST/L groz/1zfe pre-ul-uess DOO'D00PS WHUOIBAIP MU 2IBPOWILIOIZE O MpooD Jeau dusy
saul| I8eulelp M3 JO UDIIE||EISY| afeweiq - plopsey 3se3
aus
pa123|3s Waaq sey sadojanag 210z/1/9 plE-uIuUeID  000'000'21S *3|diy JIwo) Jo Iuawdojarspal sewau(y
atoz/etie pUE UOII|OWAP *UoIusSInby FSEIMOYS - PIOJLIEH ISET
FNIELS (eaosddy |eanddy (eaouddy MInS wnourg Yoy vopdursag VIosg
UOISSIWIWIOD | piROA WOYD | SRRIWW0)
puog
s13loud uawdojaasg Hwouod3 pue jeuoiday

paojueH I583/vQY)




2Z0T/ST/S
RIoz/I/e [T o WP 1Y uegin WILS 5 WEW ooy [T
S10L/211L
3T ] ELOT/SI/y PapULIE [ A§285 MZES WL1S [ wmhty 892
r1Qz/9T/13 ETDT/61/6 PApUDTR) [E T4 NE'LBS 115 WEELS WLLLS 3 vennpue] £
PIOL/EE/T
610L/92/9 GLOT/TLSE LIOL/ILSS PARINE 001 ALRES WO0HS NLLIS WS'IS ) TAIAM £-501
| _ctor/enn
UOPHMU) enoxidy 'pe voud MBS nes MUN/$ vasd wyvawd |wwn/ioL| oL T B30Iy
puog WY /w
s133{014 popuUIISaY YaHD
DOU'000ET §
TZ0L7EL/L
WwHLdOaARP-3d pue Aunb3jueey oO0'005 'S wreg " 31391610 51 PANL LOBIMISUDI MIY puripoos fAueqpr
020T/12/L
0230 wouy wesn aduajeyd Juipusg SIUMBYSIGIN)B) JOUAINE YaIA 533uMB ALadosd wo|§
MAd) Ul sHord Jaylo jnew £3-6L 7L 8102/02/6 |8T0Z/02/6 Aunba pue ueo) Q00000 S ] N pooioquIiau JHISSE B) PUNY JO WALYSIQEIL] praymoLly - ONOQ
ABAMJBPUN $533040 WOILIFIS NS 810Z/02/6 |gLOZ/0Z/6 210V MO YSET PUE UED] DO0'00S 8% wrzzs N 101 AU0ID qQnH AYLEIH - ONOD
smes wAniddy | pasog JINPNNS wnowy waud | o4l FETT wondusag Bafoid
WsHWe) | You) WO
puoq

spaload wawdojanapay vadd



Executive Director



PARKVILLE PROJECTS FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS

Background: CRDA has been supporting several commercial projects in the Parkville
neighborhood, all with multiple capital sources including local, state, federal,
private as well as CRDA funds.

Two projects in particular are confronting issues with this mix of resources
including Parkville Market 2 and the 235-237 Hamilton Ave mixed use conversion
project.

The multiple resources have been difficult to blend and have conflicting timing,
causing delay in project implementation

A solution is to better match CRDA monies with the timing, current budget and
matching resources that are ready to go with each project.

CRDA has previously approved the use of $4M from the 'City Development Fund"
(CRDA/City MOU) to the second phase of Parkville Market (December 15, 2021)

CRDA Housing and Neighborhood Committee (January 7, 2022) approved the use
of up to $3.5M of CRDA Recapitalization Funds for the environmental clean-up of
235-7 Hamilton mixed use conversion.

As of June 2022, the Parkville 2 project is ready to go but at a modified and reduced
budget requiring $3.5M of CRDA Recap funds at the same loan terms as the
previous award of $4M from the city funds.

The 237 Hamilton funding structure continues to evolve, and several private
sources require more extensive environmental assessment and clean up resolution
prior to locking their funds. As such, utilization of the city development finds
(CRDA/City MOU) at $4M is more suitable for this project and necessary to
increased costs (from initial estimates of $3M+) and it can proceed as an
independent task prior to the other funding streams coming on-line.

The developer lead is the same for each project and the combined CRDA funding
($4M from city development funds and $3.5M from CRDA recapitalization funds)
remains the same though allocated differently to each project at the same loan
interest rate and terms for each construction note as previously authorized.

Resolution:

“Resolved, the Executive Director is authorized to redirect CRDA resources for the Parkville
neighborhood, specifically allocating §3.5M of CRDA Recapitalization funds to Parkville Market
2 at the same loan terms as previously approved and $4M of City Funds per the CRDA/City
MOU to the 235-7 Hamilton Project at the same loan terms as approved by CRDA Committee.”

(=0



Miscellaneous



Bordonaro: Here's what some top business leaders think about the futu... https://www.hartfordbusiness.com/article/bordonaro-heres-what-some...

1 of 2

Bordonaro: Here’s what some top business
leaders think about the future of work and

Hartford H’é"g' & / 73 / A=

By Greg Bordonaro

This week’s print edition has a human resources focus section, a topic that is top-of-
mind for all employers.

In fact, I've sat down or chatted with at least a dozen Hartford area business leaders
over the past month or so, and the first and most interesting topic of conversation is
typically about the state of the current and future workplace, and retaining and
attracting talent.

Here are a few insights I gleaned from these leaders, who represent various
industries from professional services and health care to banking and finance,
manufacturing and insurance. I won't identify them by name or company because
the conversations were on background only.

But many of them shared similar sentiments that are worth summing up because
they provide a window into the potential short- and long-term future of the local
workplace and city of Hartford.

1. The hybrid work model is here to stay; the five-day, in-office workweek is likely a
thing of the past for most employers.

2. Despite offering more flexible work arrangements, top executives and managers
want employees in the office more often, at least two or three days a week.
However, many employers are hesitant to push their workers too far amid a tight
labor market. Coming into the office remains optional for some companies.

There are pros and cons to the flexible work environment, these executives said. On
the plus side, it’s offering workers greater independence and the ability to spend
more time with family. However, there are concerns about loss of collaboration and
mentorship, especially among younger workers. It’s also more difficult to create and
maintain company culture.

3. Companies are using free lunches, drinks and other social gatherings to lure v
people back to the office. One employer rented out space in Hartford's Parkville

Market to bring together its workers, who are still largely working remotely.

Another offers free lunch on Wednesdays.

4. Many Hartford employers have, or are considering downsizing their office space. /
One executive whose company occupies about 130,000 square feet of space
downtown is looking to consolidate to 75,000 square feet.

5. Privately, leaders are worried about downtown Hartford's future vibrancy, and e
it’s one of the reasons they’d like more workers to return to the office. But they are

<
5/23/2022, 10:45 AN



Bordonaro: Here’s what some top business leaders think about the futu...  https://www.hartfordbusiness.com/article/bordonaro-heres-what-some....
also concerned about the lack of amenities to draw workers downtown.

It’s a bit of a chicken-and-egg problem. In order for more restaurants and retailers
to open in the city, there needs to be more consistent foot traffic.

It will be interesting to see how the city’s Hart Lift program impacts downtown’s
vibrancy. The program is using $6 million in federal stimulus funds to help
landlords outfit spaces for new restaurants and retailers. As of April 19, 25 grants
were approved totaling nearly $2.5 million.

6. Executives{agree downtown must continue building new apartments) but they /

say the city must add jobs to attract residents who want to be close to where they
work. The city has added more than 2,500 apartments over the last decade; one
official said it will take another 20,000 units to truly change the city’s dynamics,
but that would take decades to achieve. It would also likely require the conversion
of some Class A office space to residential use.

The conventional wisdom has been that 5,000 residential units downtown will help
bring more restaurants and retailers.

7. Casual work attire is in vogue. I met one managing partner of a multinational
firm who was wearing a golf shirt and jeans. Was it casual Friday? Nope, it’s casual
everyday at the company’s Hartford office, at least when people actually show up.

On an average day about 10% of the company’s employees are in office; the rest are
working remotely. The casual dress code was implemented pre-pandemic as a way
to build a more attractive company culture, particularly for younger workers.

You know we are in different times when a newspaperman is the best-dressed
person in the room.

8. One company executive told me the tight labor market shows no signs of abating,
but a recession could shift the dynamics. If companies are forced to tighten their
belts later this year, employees brought on at higher-than-usual salaries could be
cost-cutting targets.

(| 29 ¥

5

20f2 5/23/2022, 13:45 AM



Hartford planners sec proposed pot shop as a plus, but CRDA sees t., https:/i'www hartfordbusiness.com/article hartford-planners-see-pro..

Hartford planners see proposed pot shop as
a plus, but CRDA sees threat to
arts/entertainment district

By Michael Puffer

A proposed retail cannabis shop at 89 Arch St. has the backing of Hartford’s
planning department, but the Capital Region Development Authority says it is not
welcome,

The proposed location — formerly home to the Blind Pig Pizza Co — sits just off one
corner of the Front Street Arts and Entertainment District.

The CRDA used more than $200 million in state funds to redevelop the roughly
four-block district, which now contains an upscale 175-unit apartment
development, entertainment venues and restaurants serving everything from tacos
to expensive steak. The district is also home to a branch campus of the University of
Connecticut.

“CRDA’s statutory mission includes the creation of family-friendly entertainment
within the Front Street District,” reads a portion of a June 3 email from CRDA
Deputy Directer Anthony Lazzaro to Hartford Senior Planner Paul Ashworth. “...We
believe the addition of a marijuana distribution center to the District would be
contrary to this goal.”

Derrick Gibbs — CEOQ of Middletown-based homecare and behavioral health
provider Change Incorporated — and partners have applied to bring a cannabis
retail shop to a 2,500-square-foot building that formerly housed the Blind Big Pizza
Co.

Gibbs' request for a special permit is the subject of a hearing scheduled to open at
Tuesday night's meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Even so, Ashworth’s report to the Planning and Zoning Commission recommends
approval, describing the shop as a potential source of new energy and traffic for the
downtown zoning district. Ashworth reports the zoning district aims to create an
“active atmosphere” through the day and into the evening through a mix of uses.

“The proposed retail use would draw in customers at a variety of time periods and
add to the active atmosphere of the neighborhood, consistent with the district,”
reads a portion of Ashworth’s report.

According to the application the location at 89 Arch St. can hold up to 25 shoppers
at one time. It would be open from 8 a.m. to 9:30 p.m. Monday through Saturday
and from 10 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Sundays.

Gibbs promised to hire three additional security personnel for the first month of
operation.

Ashworth'’s report to the commission recommends approval, pending two
conditions. A queuing plan for patrons spilling out of the shop would have to be
approved by city police and the Department of Public Works. And Gibbs would also
have to give the city 30 days of notice prior to opening.

lofl 6/14/2022, 2:56 PM



